

CREATIVE & PRODUCT DESIGNER



A creative professional with more than six years of experience designing websites and products in a range of sectors. I believe that education extends beyond the classroom, and I have picked up a few skills to help me in my endeavours. Dynamic in the way I work, I make sure to go above and beyond the norm to achieve the results I seek.



Teaching & guiding others



6+ years



Little coding

EXPERIENCES

DESIGN LEAD • REMOTE

SUNBEAM PRODUCT STUDIO (April, 2020 till date)

I'm leading a team of designers, researchers, and developers to carry out several businesses' product visions, while also taking charge and ownership of the entire design process across all projects.

SENIOR PRODUCT DESIGNER • REMOTE

CLOOPER (December, 2021 - August, 2022)

I worked with a four-person product team and was in charge of the product's user interface and design system, as well as the development of new design talent.

PRODUCT DESIGNER • REMOTE

CLOOPER (May, 2021 - November, 2021)

I began by collaborating with the product team to introduce a new design direction for the product while a pivot was underway.

PRODUCT DESIGNER • HYBRID

TRIUM NETWORKS (November, 2020 - January, 2021)

I collaborated with the product team to design and develop a payment gateway while also aligning brand visuals.

PRODUCT DESIGNER • REMOTE

BODADMIN (January, 2020 - October, 2020)

I was the primary designer at the product's early stages, in charge of the design language, user interface, UX writing, brand identity, and visuals while reporting to a twelve-person shareholding team.

UI/UX DESIGNER • ONSITE

TEAMAPT (January, 2018 - March, 2019)

I was in charge of product UI personalization for banks, as well as creating journeys and UI for digital and agent banking products.

DETAILS

Name: Terry Akpozokumor Pouke

DOB: 28 October, 1994

Nationality: Nigerian

Email: hello@terrypouke.com

Website: terrypouke.com

SKILLS

DESIGN

Design Thinking, User Testing, Rapid Prototyping, Wireframing, UI (Lo-Fi & Hi-Fi), UI Animations, Sketching, Brand Identity, Management.

TOOLS

Figma, FigJam, Principle, Spline, Webflow, Rive, Balsamiq, Miro, Zeplin, Notion, Jira, Trello.

REFERENCE

Toks Adebisi (CEO - Clooper, UK)

Tosin Eniolorunda (CEO - Teamapt, Nigeria)

Adedeji Olowe (CEO - Lendsqr, Nigeria)

EDUCATION

Professional Diploma - NIIT, Lagos

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Football (Man United), Xbox, Music (Singing, Guitar), Anime, Manga

LANGUAGE

English, Pidgin, Ijaw

TERRYPOUKE